

HARGUL SIDHU

WEB DEVELOPER

hargul.sidhu@gmail.com
780-224-0343
github.com/HargulS
linkedin.com/in/hargulsidhu

PROFILE

After having spent several years in the finance sector I am excited to be pursuing a career in Web Development that satisfies my desire to be challenged and provides a creative outlet. This field offers the exciting opportunity to create powerful tools that can have a far rewarding impact. My ability to convey information perspicuously has been my greatest strength that I continually draw upon.

EXPERIENCE

Financial Advisor | TD Canada Trust

JAN 2016 - NOV 2019, VANCOUVER, BC

- Forged and fostered new client relationships resulting in \$110 million in investments funds & mortgages/secured lending
- Managed a total portfolio of > \$50 million; advised clients with a net worth of > \$5 million
- Started as a Financial Services Representative, then was promoted to Financial Advisor in 2018
- Supervised junior staff members with regards to policies, procedures, product knowledge, credit applications, client interaction

Credit Card Service Specialist | Alberta Treasury Branches

NOV 2014 - JULY 2015, CALGARY

- Assessed the risk of clients' credit card(s) account
- Advised clients on potential security violations, loss/recovery and credit risks
- Composed analytical reports for Team Leaders on credit issues, trends of usage and developed potential loyalty plan offers for customers
- Addressed clients' questions and ensured they received maximum benefits

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

SEP 2020 - DEC 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

University Of Alberta | Bachelors in Economics, Minor History

SEP 2011 - JUNE 2014, EDMONTON, ALBERTA

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS, ReactJs, Document Object Modeling(DOM) APIs, Node.js, Express.js, Web APIs, Heroku, GitHub

PROJECTS

HomeBuddy | Web Developer

Website built for first time home buyers. It provides a step by step guide to buying real estate and other information pertaining to it. It includes mortgage affordability calculators, information on interest rates, realtors, and documents needed by financial institutions.